

NURSING STATE PROFESSIONAL BOARDS

Students considering a program of study that leads to professional licensure in Nursing should contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state/territory where they plan to practice prior to enrollment at Mercy College.

Determination of Mercy College Nursing Program curriculum meeting state/territory educational requirements for licensure:

Yes: AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DC, DE, FL, GA, HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, VI, WA, WV, WI, WY

No: N/A

Unable to determine: PR

Listed below you will find the Nursing professional board contact information for each respective state/territory.

The Mercy College Nursing Program curriculums **meet the educational requirements** for licensure in the following states/territories:

State/Territory	Professional Licensing Board
Alabama	Alabama Board of Nursing – http://www.abn.alabama.gov
Alaska	Alaska Board of Nursing - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
Arizona	Arizona Board of Nursing – http://www.azbn.gov/
Arkansas	Arkansas Board of Nursing – https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing/
California	California Board of Nursing – http://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado	Colorado Board of Nursing – https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
Connecticut	Connecticut Board of Nursing – http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388910
Delaware	Delaware Board of Nursing – http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
District of Columbia	District of Columbia Board of Nursing – http://doh.dc.gov/node/149382
Florida	Florida Board of Nursing – http://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia	Georgia Board of Nursing – http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
Hawaii	Hawaii Board of Nursing – http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho	Idaho Board of Nursing – http://ibn.idaho.gov/
Illinois	Illinois Board of Nursing – http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
Indiana	Indiana Board of Nursing – http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm

State/Territory	Professional Licensing Board
Iowa	Iowa Board of Nursing – http://nursing.iowa.gov
Kansas	Kansas Board of Nursing – http://www.ksbn.org/
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Nursing – http://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Nursing – http://www.lsbns.state.la.us
Maine	Maine Board of Nursing – http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland	Maryland Board of Nursing – http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Nursing - http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/
Michigan	Michigan Board of Nursing – http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Nursing – http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/
Mississippi	Mississippi Board of Nursing – http://www.msbn.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
Missouri	Missouri Board of Nursing – http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana	Montana Board of Nursing – http://www.nurse.mt.gov
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services (Nursing) – http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada	Nevada Board of Nursing – http://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Board of Nursing – http://www.nh.gov/nursing/
New Jersey	New Jersey Board of Nursing – http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	New Mexico Board of Nursing – http://nmbon.sks.com/
New York	New York Board of Nursing – http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Nursing – http://www.ncbon.com/
North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Nursing – http://www.ndbon.org/
Ohio	Ohio Board of Nursing – http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Nursing – http://www.ok.gov/nursing/

State/Territory	Professional Licensing Board
Oregon	Oregon State Board of Nursing – http://www.osbn.state.or.us/
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing - http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/defa...
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Department of Health (Nursing) – http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231/index.php
South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Nursing – http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing
South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Nursing – https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Nursing – http://tn.gov/health/topic/nursing-board
Texas	Texas Board of Nursing – http://www.bon.texas.gov
Utah	Utah Board of Nursing – http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
Vermont	Vermont Board of Nursing – https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing...
Virginia	Virginia Board of Nursing – http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
Virgin Islands	ACEN https://www.uvi.edu/academics/nursing/accreditation.aspx
Washington	Washington State Nursing Commission - http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Nursing – http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Board of Nursing – http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Board-of-Nursing-Main-Page/
Wyoming	Wyoming State Board of Nursing – https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/

Mercy College has **not made a determination** that the Nursing Program curriculums meet the educational requirements for licensure in the following state/territory:

State	Professional Licensing Board
Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Board of Nursing Examiners – http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx